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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
Dagupan City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO._3 72 ,s.2019

To:

From:
Subject:

Date:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs of the CID and SGOD

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisor

Public School Heads

All Others Concerned

\ 2eL ‘
MARI?&QHSA JUNIO-FERNANDEZ, Ed. D., MDM-SEC
%og;hoolls Division Superintendent

{ ”‘”“w]
Meeting of Teacher- Adviser Training Program Regional
Participants

November 5, 2019

" 1. Please be informed that there
Program Regional Participants, November 7, 2019 at 10
‘Library, Dagupan City. -

P Thefouowmgam ,éxpected to attend the meeting

ilbe a rheeting of Teach

- Racquel Cruzada

~Jher’ry,~FaQStinof_

- Alexis Pidlaoan
Rose Lyn Marcelino
Alexander Fernandez
Marcelina Ramos
Dan-Dan Irika Centino
Melody Grace Trinidad
Einee M. Biala-Camota
Leowil Manaois Vejano
Lala Miranda

2. For your information, guidance and compliance.

3. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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